From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>

Sent: Monday 29 August 2022 14:48

To: Kassie, Rab <rab.kassie@wsp.com>

Cc: Llewellyn, Rhian <rhian.llewellyn@wsp.com>; Treacy, Ruth <ruth.treacy@wsp.com>; Doyle,
Niamh <niamh.doyle@wsp.com>; shaun.thorpe@marlet.ie

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2022163

EXTERNAL EMAIL - We could not verify the authenticity of this message. Please be cautious when
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Dear Rab,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 29/08/2022 in respect of this proposed application. The
information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 29/08/2022 under EIA Portal ID
number 2022163 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e
7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2022163
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleandla
Applicant Name: Atlas GP Limited

Location: Former 'Avid Technology site', junction of Blackthorn Road and Carmanhall Road,
Sandyford, Dublin 18

Description: Strategic Housing Development on 0.99 ha of land, consisting of 334 Build-to-Rent
residential units within 4 apartment blocks, to include a creche of 272 sqm

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 29/08/2022

Regards,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D01 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin 1, D01 W6X0

T +353 (0) 1 888 2000

www.gov.ie/housing
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